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MEMORANDUM: 13-044

DATE: July 29, 2013

TO: Mack Test Surveillance Panel

FROM: Jeff Clark ma- Qi

SUBJECT: Temporary Suspension of T-11 FIFO Parts Usage Requirement

On the July 25, 2013 Mack Test Surveillance Panel conference call, the panel approved the
temporary suspension of the T-11 first-in/first-out (FIFO) parts use requirement stated in D7156, Section
6.2.1. The purpose of this suspension is to conserve the most recently approved hardware batch (UUXO
hardware combination) by allowing test labs to use any remaining inventory of previously approved
hardware batches. As such, test labs may use any previously approved hardware combination for all new
T-11 engine builds through August 1, 2014.

Please note that labs are to apply any correction factors associated with a particular hardware
batch (if applicable) and that the labs are to provide comments in the test report explaining the use of
hardware with respect to the suspended FIFO requirement.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/diesel/mack/memos/mem13-044.pdf
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